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SOAH DOCKET NO. 582-12-5098 CA'3Ir ^^.

TCEQ DOCKET NO. 2012-0217-UCR '

APPLICATION OF COLLEGE MOUND §
WSC TO AMEND ITS CERTIFICATE §
OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY §

NO. 10825, KAUFMAN COUNTY, §
APPLICATION NO. 37094-C §

Acl-

BEFORE THE STATE OFFIC^^^

OF

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

ORDER NO. 1
GRANTING MOTION TO CANCEL PRELIMINARY HEARING AND REMAND

On April 16, 2012, the Executive Director (ED) of the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality (TCEQ) filed a motion to cancel the preliminary hearing in this case,

which is scheduled for April 23, 2012, and remand this case to the ED. The Applicant no longer

wishes to amend its certificate. No party objects to the motion.

The motion is granted. The preliminary hearing is canceled. This case is dismissed from

the docket of the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) and remanded to the ED.

SIGNED Apri117, 2012.

3̂^^ ^ ^d^^

WILLIAM G. NEWCHURCH
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
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• •
Norma Lopez

From: XMediusFAX@soah.state.tx.us
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:59 PM
To: Norma Lopez
Subject: Broadcast Completed: ORDER NO. 1; 582-12-5098

Attachments: 31B7F710-5151-4949-81FA-FC8557E5130C-3451-BR.pdf

Time Submitted : Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:57:57 PM CT
Time Completed : Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:59:09 PM CT

Nb of Success Items : 3
Nb of Failed Items : 0

Status Time Sent Pages Sent Duration Remote CSID
-------- ---------------------------------------------- ----------- ---------- -------------------- --------

Success Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:58:37 PM CT 3 39 5122395321
Success Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:58:42 PM CT 3 44 5122393434
Success Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:58:59 PM CT 3 62 9725517176

Destination Error Code
------- -----------

2396377 0

2393434 0

19725517176 0
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STATE OSE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARIS

AUSTIN OFFICE
300 West 15th Street Suite 502

Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 475-4993

Fax: (512) 322-2061

DATE- 04117/2012

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: 2

REGARDING. ORDER NO. 1- GRANTING MOTION TO CANCEL PRELIMINARY HEARING AND REMAND

DOCKET NUMBER- 582-12-5098

JUDGE WILLIAM G NEWCHURCH

FAX TO: FAX TO:

DOUGLAS BROWN (TEXAS COMI\i11SSION ON (512) 239-3434
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY)

BLAS J COY, JR. (TEXAS COMNIISSION ON (512) 239-6377
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY)

SHIRLEY BARKLEY (972) 551-7176

TCEQ Docket Clerk, Fax Number 512/239-3311
NOTE: IF ALL PAGES ARE NOT RECEIVED, PLEASE CONTACT NORMA LOPEZ(nlo) (512) 475-4993

The information contained in this facsimile message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
above-named recipient(s) or the individual or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient. You are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited if you have received this communication
in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, and return the original message to us at the address via the U. S. Postal
Service. Thank you.
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